Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday September 13, 2017, at 7.30pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)
Jim Goodman Hilary Whitby
Alex McKee Teri Browett

Richard Whitby Martin Danielson (A)

In attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott, Rushcliffe Borough Council member Rob Inglis. .

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllr Martin Danielson
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON JULY 12 2017 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.
- 4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING Nothing to raise that is not on the agenda
- 5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER
 Coun. Inglis advised the Keyworth Neighborhood Plan was now out for consultation until October 9.

61 CORRESPONDENCE

Notts Association of Local Councils annual meeting November 15 at Epperstone. Chief Constable Craig Guildford speaking on Policing in Nottinghamshire.

War Memorials Trust, urged the refurbishment of the war memorial in time for the Centenary on November 11, 2018 of the ending of the First World War. It was agreed to take the necessary action and to seek a booking for the work to be undertaken in September next year.

The Royal British Legion advised of a new scheme for poppies to be displayed on lamp posts for the Remembrance period in November later in the year. It was agreed to support the scheme and the chairman and Coun. Goodman would check on the number of lamp posts in order to quantify the number required. It was agreed to progress arrangements for an event on November 11, 2018 to mark the Centenary of the ending of the First World War. It was planned to be held at the Golf Course and would include a bonfire to be lit at 7pm, as hundreds of others would be countrywide. It was hoped food could be served in the club.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions

17/01034/ful. Mr & Mrs D Sandhu, 140 Browns Lane. Construct replacement dwelling. Permit.

17/01239/ful. Mr & Mrs Hibbert, 8 Golf Course Road. Detached garage. Refuse.

17/00996/ADV. Mr Chapman, 196 Melton Road, Retention of banner advert sign. Refuse.

17/00838/ful. Mr & Mrs J Valentine, 3 Melton Road. Two storey rear extension, two storey and single storey side extension, front porch. Refuse.

17/01259/ful Mr & Mrs M Razzell, 35 Stanton Lane. Demolition of side and rear extension, erect new single storey side and rear extension. Permit.

8] VILLAGE AMENITIES:

Coun. Hilary Whitby reported a successful litter pick event the previous weekend with 12 people turning up and collecting 15 bags of litter. The council agreed they should purchase a quantity of black sack hoops which make it easier for litter collectors to place what is picked up into the sack. The clerk would check the price with Rushcliffe Borough Council and for Coun. Hilary Whitby to compare with the prices she had obtained. The clerk was also to progress the purchase of ten 'Don't drop litter' notices to display on posts etc. Coun. McKee said Notts County Council has now marked pot holes on Thurlby Lane in readiness for filling.

Coun. Goodman said he would be looking to refurbish the village sign which was in need of some varnishing work.

9] FINANCIAL MATTERS

Accounts for Payment were approved as per the circulated list.

The meeting agreed the payment of funding for Stanton on the Wolds parish church grounds maintenance in the sum of £850 for 2017 and for the position to be reviewed for next year.

101 WEBSITE

Coun. Richard Whitby said the site was working well.

11] NEWSLETTER

Coun. Hilary Whitby said there was a need for additional volunteers to deliver the newsletter and anyone interested could contact her.

12] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The council agreed to seek action to have the hedge cut back near the Thurlby Lane / Stanton Lane junction and to write to the residents concerned. If no action occurred the clerk was to inform Notts County Council of the situation.

The clerk was to ring Mr Roy Butler to check if he was able to lay the wreath at the Remembrance Service. Steps were to be taken to organise a First Aid – Sepsis - Neighbourhood Watch meeting in January

13] CHRISTMAS EVENT

The event had been confirmed for December 21 at the Golf club.

14] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING NOVEMBER 8 2017, Nothing was put forward.

15] PUBLIC SESSION

No matters were raised.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.17pm.